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Keenan, Gina N - DNR

From: Neal, Michael <mneal@amengtest.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11:07 AM
To: Keenan, Gina N - DNR
Subject: Extra monitoring wells in Chili, WI
Attachments: Wolf_Site_Map.pdf; Wolf_MW_Construction_Forms.pdf

Gina: 
 
Finally got some info from AECOM. 
They installed 5 wells as part of the Wolf Property investigation 03-10-545213 (see attached) and they are still there. 
 
Also MW-1 from the original WDNR investigation (02-10-517968) is still present. 
 
MW-2 from the Chili Service investigation (03-10-545214) may still be present (I have to double check this) 
But it looks like they abandoned MW-2 from the WDNR investigation instead of the Chili Service MW-2 well 
If you want us to abandon or incorporate into our investigation let me know. 
 
Thanks 
 
mn 
 

  
Michael K. Neal 
Geomorphologist/Professional Hydrologist 
mneal@amengtest.com  
D: 715.201.9116 | C: 715.894.6455 
 
1837 County Highway OO 
Chippewa Falls, WI  54729 
 
www.amengtest.com 
Please read our email disclaimer at this link on our website. 
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ENGINEERl~G 
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Route to: Waste ManagerncntO MONITORING WELL CONSTRUCTION 
Form4400-l13A Rev. 7-98 

Facility/Project am<: 

\AC)~ Q 

Facility ID St. Plane fL N, ft. E. S/C/N Date Well Insta11cg 2 / .1°' I _ 0 ~ .:}-
--------'------------=--=--·--_..;.-_~Section Location of Wu!e{Souroe .3. 
Type of Well .$_114 of g_ 1/4 of Sec..R._, T. -2 N, R. _l__O W 

mm 
Well lnslalled By: Name (first. last) and F'um 

Well Code __ / __ 
="""----,..,.,..--:=;;;;;;;:;;;.:..;..,_;;;;;;;;;;.;;;;;;;...~location of Well Rclativc to W~ Gov. Lot Number 
Distance from Waste/ Stds. u D Upgradic:nt s D Sidegradicnt 
Source /t:P ft. . Apply D Down n D Not Known 

A Pro~tive pipe, top elevation 1. Cap and Ioele? g Yes O No 

B. Well casing, mp elevation 

C. Land surface elevation ____ • __ fL MSL 
-..·l, ~. ... 

D. Surface seal, bottom ____ ._ft. MSLor __ • _ ft.'.!?.:,'~· •: .....-------------------.-..·~~,..~ .. 
12 uses classif"u:ation of soil near screen: -'.:i.;';. • 

GP O GMO OC O GW O SW O SP 0 
SM 0 SC 0 MLD MHD CL 0 CH D 
Bedrock ~ 

13. Sieve analysis performed? D Yes D No 

14. Drilling method used: Rotary D 5 0 
Hollow Stem Auger D 1J. 

Other D @~ 

15. Drilling fluid used: Water DO 2 
Drilling Mud D O 3 

AirD0l 
None D 99 

16. Drilling additives mcd7 O Yes D No 

Dcscribc ___________ _ 

17. Source of water (attach analysis, if required): 

E. Bcntonite seal, top _ _ _ _ • _ ft. MSL or __ J . _ ft. 

F. Fmc sand, top 

G. FJltcr pack. top 

H. Screen joint. 10p 

L Well bottom ____ , _ft.MSLor __ lj. _ft. 

J. Filter pack. bottom ____ • _ ft MSLor _ j'l:;. _ ft. 

K.Borchole,bottom ____ • _ ft MSLor_ J.l-_ _ ft.~ 

L Borehole, diameter ..ft:.. • - in. "'"""' ...... .-,. 

~.D.wellcasing _ -4-~ ~ in. 

N. I.D. well casing -~-~~ in. 

2. Protective cover pipe: 
· a. Inside diameter: 
b. Length: 
c.Material: 

d. Additional protection? 

-'=. - in. 
_!..~ft. 

Steel 121- 0 4 
Other D JtJ:4 

D Yes ltl ~ 
Ifycs, describe· ________ _ 

3.Surfaccscal: 
Bentonite D 3 0 
Concrete 18- 0 1 

Other D 
4. Material between well casing and protective pipe: 

Bentonite D 3 0 
______ ___...s~J.=.,.___ Other 12:j... 

5. Annular apace seal: a. Granular/Chipped Bentooitc 0- 3 3 
b. __ Lbs/gal mud weight ••. Bentonitc-sand _slurry D 3 5 
c. __ Lbs/gal mud weight . . . • • Bentonitc slurry D 3 1 
d __ % Ben4te . . . . . . Bcntooitc-«mcnt grout D 5 o 
e. ____ F.t volume added for any of the above 

f. How insulled: Treime 0 O 1 
Tranie pumped D O 2 

Gravity~ 08 
6. Bentonite seal: a. Bcntonite granules D 3 3 

b. 01/4 in. ~/8 in. D 1/2 in. Bentonite chips S 3 2 
Other D ~1 

7. F"me sand material: Manufacturer, product name &. mesh size 

a bd r/M-t½0 . fl~ 
b. Volume &:lded / be.a · ft 3 

8. Filter pack man:rlal: Manufacturer, product name & mesh size 

8 W h ""'t :#-Bo ~~ 
b. Volumoadded 6"~ ft3 

9. Well casing: Flush threadclVC schedule 40 jZl. 2 3 

10. Screen nwerial: 
a. Screen type: 

Flush threaded PVC schedule 80 0 2 4 
Other D ~ 

()\IL ~ 

Factory au .'S 1 1 
Continuous slot D O 1 

Other D ~ 
b ,., ___ ,,_ "'"""'"-• ~uu,u=CllJICJ' _ _;~""-'---'...,..._.;:;__ ____ _ 

C. Slotsiz.e: 
d. Slotted length: 

11. Backfiil material (below filter pack): 

o.~~~in. 
/0 ft. 

None 11 14 
Other D @:§ 

I hereby certify that the inform on this form is true and concct to the best of my knowledge. 
Signatnre Finn 



Route to: Wau:rshcd/Wamwarer O Waste MaruigemcntO MONITORING WELL CONSTRUCTION 
Form 4400-113A Rev. 7 -98 

Remcd~tionfRcdcvc cnt Other D 
Facility/Project unc 

~e:,\~ Q 
Local Grid Location of Well O 

ft. D ~ .. 
'ngNo. Gr Origm D (estimated: D or o. 

0 " • 

=--=---=,,..-----------iLat. __ _ ___ Long. __ 
Facility JD SL Plane ft N, ft. E. S/C/N 
-------------=.c-=.c=·;;..;;-=-"-;.;.._-'ISection~ ofWutc/Souroe £'i 
Type of Well .5.S._114 of g_ 1/4 of Scc..1±:_, T. ~ N. R. _l_O W' 

Well Code __ / __ 
=----=---==-:--:--....-......-.,.-,,:-:--;---1Location of Well R.clativc to W astc/Source Gov. Lot Number 
Distance from Waste/ Stds. u O Upgradient s D Sidegradient 
Source 1},"f ft. . Apply D n D Not Known 
A. Protective pipe. top elevation I. Cap and lock? l&I Yes D No 

B. Well casing. top elevation 
____ • __ ft. MSL 

C. Land surface elevation ____ • __ ft. MSL 

f ;;-:.;.~. :: D. Surface seal, bottom _ _ _ _ • _ ft. MSL or _ _ • _ t. ·::..'7:'v,.; • 
.--------------------,'11'1.'.:.-µ,"'---- .... 
12. uses classuu:a1ion of soil near screen: -~~~j. 

GP D GMO GC D GW D SW D SP 0 
SM D SC O MLD MHD CL D CH D 
Bedrock i;z!--

13. Sieve analysis performed? 

14. Drilling methoo used: 

D Yes O No 

Rotary D 5 0 
Hollow Stem Auga- 0 4 I 
. Otha- D @$ ---------

15. Drilling fluid used: Water D O 2 
Drilling Mud O O 3 

AirDOl 
None D 99 

16. Drilling additives used7 D Yes O No 

Describe ___________ _ 

17. Source of warer (attach malysis, if required): 

E. Bcntonite seal. top _ _ _ _ • _ ft. MSL or __ J . _ ft. 

F. Fmc sand, top 

G. Filter pack. top 

H. Screen joint. top 

L Well bott0m ____ , _ft.MSLor _ _B. _ft. 

J. Filterpack. bottom ____ • _ ft MSL or __ 'i_lo __ ft. 

K. Borehole. bottom ____ • _ ft MSL or _ _ "f~. _ ft.~ 

L Borehole, diameter _.it). - in. "'""':;..c;.G;..,_ 

~.D. well casing _ -4-~ ~ in. 

N. ID. well casing _:2.9:~ in. 

2. Protective cover pipe: 
· a. Inside diameter. 

b. Length: 
c.Ma1C:rial: 

d. Additional prolection? 

J..2 ___ in. 

- !£ft. 
Steel 181 04 
Other O *ti.ii 

~ 

D Yes 1i1,1' No 
Ifycs. dcscn,.,.__ ________ _ 

3. Swfacc seal: 
Bentonite D 3 0 
Concrete Ga O l 

Other D 
4. Matcriu between well O!Sing nnd protective pipe: 

Bentorute D 3 0 
Other 61'. 

S. Annular space seal: a. Granular/Chipped Bcntonitc ~ 3 3 

b. __ Lbs/g21. mud weight ••• Bcntonitc-sand. _slunyO 3 5 
c. __ Lbs/gal mud weight. . . • • Bcntonitc slarry D 3 1 
d __ % Benrc;te . . . . . . Beruooitc-«m~t grout D 5 o 
e. ____ Ft volume added for any of the above 

f. How installed: Tremie D 0 1 
Tranic pumped D 0 2 

Gravity 0 O 8 
6. Bcntonite seal: a. Bcntonite granules O 3 3 

b. 01/4 in. Eil.3/8 in. D 1/2 in. Bentonite chips RI 3 2 
Other D ft.l{ 

7. Fme sand mat.erial: Manufacturer, product name & mesh size 

a ~ed. r\* ~ l(b ~,fil 
b. Volumcadded / .f.c.j ft3 

8. Filtec pack material: Manufacturer, product name & mesh size 
., -1,1. / ,.,.._ = 

8 "c,,,.t t: ":Y: :f!c.- ~ 
b. Volume added 8 be. ,5( ft3 

9. Well casing: Aush threaded PVC schedule 40 'jZI_ 2 3 
Aush threaded PVC schedule 80 0 2 4 

Other D ~ 
~:,-:-..--:-

10. Screen marerial: __ Lf_-.J_<....::___ ______ _ ~ 
Factory alt S- 1 1 

Continuous slot D O l 
a. Screen type: 

Other O ~~ 
b. Mmuf:.actmcr __ .:2.~:::.~;;.:"":.:;!.cr=-'------
c. Slot .size: 
cl. Slotted length: 

11. Backfill material (below filter pack): 

o • .91~ in. _s: _ft. 

None.BJ 14 

Other D I~ 
I hereby certify that the information on this form is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

aod 00-113B and remm them to 1he approprl.tte DNR office and bmeau. Competion ol these JqJOIU is -.eqoill:d by dis. I 00, 281. 
IS. .. and ch. NR 1-41, Wts. Adm. Code. Jn acconlma: with dis. 281, 28!), 291,292, 293,295,and 299, Was.Stats .. faillllclDfile 

een $10 and $25,000. er m,prisolldladorup to one year. dcpe,,di,q on lheprogmn and conduct involved. Pcnonally idcnlifiahle 
to be used for my Olbcrpupose. N01E: See 1M instnlaioas lor IIIOnl illfOffllMion, iuc:llldiog wbeR the completed forms sbouJd be 



Route to: Waste MaruigemcntO MONITORING WELL CONSTRUCTION 
Form 4400-l 13A Rev. 7-98 

Facility/Project ame 

~c\~Q DE. 
t. ow. 

is. nique Well o. 
II ff8'{a 

or We Location 0 o. 
II • ___ Long. __ 

_ __ or 1=--==;-;;;:.:-;;:::;,:-=.:-:;::;:.:::;:::...--1. __ ..=-==-=--
St. Plane ft. N, ft. E. S/C/N Date Well Install~ z. J ~ 7-/ _0 ~.:} 

--------- SectionLocationofWute/Souroe m m · 

Facility JD 

Type of Well £..i/4 of .5G l/4 of Sec zz.. T z '5'"" N R. ..L._.gW Well lns.Jalled By: Name (first, last) and Fum 
Well Code __ /__ Location of "Weil Relative to~ ~- Lot Number / ode\ Sc.."'-"""=>\&,e..~e~ ~ 

Distance from Wastd Stds. u D Upgradient s O Sidegradient 
Source ft. . Apply D D Down ient n D Not Known 
A. Proteetive pipe. top elevation _______ ft. MSL ---,r;:==:r I. Cap and Ioele'! t2i- Yes D No 

_j~- _in. 
_1.~ft.. 

B. Well casing, top elevation 
_______ ftMSL 

C. Land surface elevation ____ • __ ft. MSL 

.-:1,.;,,, - •• 

D. Surface seal. bottom _ _ _ _ • _ ft. MSL or __ • _ ft. :g;~ · •: 
'!!.~, ... --...... 

12 uses classif'ication of soil near screen: -~~-=;,:, 
GP O GMO GC D GW D SW D SP 0 
SM D SC O MLD MHD CL D CH D 
Bedrock Jm_ 

13. Sieve analysis performed? 

14. Drilling method used: 

D Yes D No 

Rotary D 5 0 
Hollow Stem Auger D 4 l 

Other D @¥. 

15. Drilling fluid used: Wat.er D O 2 
Drilling Mud D O 3 

16. Drilling additives used? 

AirDOl 
None D 99 

D Yes D No 

Describe ___________ _ 

17. Source of water (attsch analysis, if required): 

E. Bcntnnite seal. top _ _ _ _ • _ ft. MSL or ___ I. _ ft. 

F. Fme sand, top 

G. Filter pack. top 

H. Screen joint. top 

L WellbotIOm ____ , _ft.MSLor __ f~_ft. 

J. Filter pack. bottom ____ • _ ft MSL or __ ~~_ ft. 

K. Boo:hole. bottom 

L Borehole, diameter 

~.D.wellcasing 

N. ID. well casing 

in. 

_:?.~~ in. 

2. Prou:ctive cover pipe: 

· a. Inside diameter: 

b. Length: 
c.Mate:rial: 

cl. Additional protection? 

Steel ct O 4 

Otha- D !ti~ 
~ 

D Yes~ No 

Ifycs, descn""'----------

3. Surface =l: 
Bentonile D 3 0 
Concn:te Ii;) 0 1 

Other D 
4. Material between well C11Sing 11nd protective pipe: 

Bentonite D 3 0 

Other~ 
5. Annular space seal: a. Granular/Chipped Bentonitr: El 3 3 

b. __ Lbs/gal mud weight ••• Bentonitc-sand _shin')' D 3 5 
c. __ Lbs/gal mud weight. . . • • Bcntonite slnrry D 3 1 
d __ % Benu;te . . . . . . Bcntooite-cemcnt grout D 5 o 
e. ____ F.t volume added for my of the above 

f. How imtalled: Tremic D 
Tn:miepumpcd D 

Gravity XI 
6_ Bentonite seal: a. Bent.unite granules D 

b. Dl/4 in. I:33/8 in. D 1/1. in. Bentonite chips .8. 

C.------------

01 

02 
08 
33 

32 

7. Fme sand material: Manufacturer, product name & mesh size 

a ~() QS- ~ p . ~ 
b. Volmne .wled I Jz be- _) ft 3 

8. Filter pack material: Manufacturer, product name & mesh. size 

8 M f:\M #-BD ~ 
b. Volume added 'S ,b.s ft3 

9. Well casing; Flush threaded PVC schedule 40 ~ 2 3 
Flush threaded PVC schedule SO O 2 4 

Other D ~ 
10. Screen material: _ __,(.)\1-.__C_-'--------­

c-:v»~ 

~ 
a. Screen type: Factory rut JS 1 1 

Continuous slot D O I 

Other D i~ 
b. Manuf.acturcr ---=°5)=-lv-. .... "'S""U""-:;.....:. ____ _ 

C. Slot size: 
d. Slotted length: 

11. Backfill material (below filter pack): 

o.~.!..~ in. 
J9 __ ft. 

None 3 14 

Other D :::'E 
this form is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Finn 



Route to: Waste ManagemcntO MONITORING WELL CONSTRUCTION 
Form4400-113A Rev. 7-98 

Facility/Project amc 

\NC::.\~ Q OE. 
LOW. 

or c Location 0 o. 
" . .. 

___ long.__ _ ___ or 1-==~~=:;:;=.:::;=..--l----===-=-=--
Facility JD SL Ptane fLN, ft.E. S/C/N 

------ · -- Section~ofWutc/Souroe 3 
TypeofWell .$_1J4ofg_ l/4ofScc...R,,T.~N.R._L_OW 

Well Code __ /__ Location of Well R.clativc to Wastc/Sourcc Gov. Lot Number 
Distance from Waste/ • Stds. u O Upgradic:nt s O Sidegradient 
Source ft. . Apply D O Down ienr n D Not Known 
A Protective pipe, top elevation ____ • __ ft. MSL ---l::===r 1. Cap and loci.:'? ~ Yes D No 

B. Well casing, top elevation 

C. Land surface elevation 

13. Sieve analysis performed? 

14. Drilling method used: 

____ • __ ft MSL 

____ • __ ftMSL 

D Yes D No 

Rotary D 5 0 

Hollow Stem Auger D :1J. 
Other O @$, 

15. Drilling fluid used: Water O O 2 
Drilling Mud O O 3 

Mr D 01 
None O 99 

16. Drilling additives used7 O Yes D No 

Describe ___________ _ 

17. Source of water (attach analysis, if required): 

E. Bcntonite seal, top _ _ _ _ • _ ft. MSL or __ _I • _ ft. 

F. Fme sand, lOp 

G. Filter-pack. top 

H. Screen joint. top 

L Wellbo1I0111 ____ , _ft.MSLor __ ~l __ ft. 

J. Filter pack. bottom ____ • _ ft MSL or_ E. _ ft. 

K. Borehole. bottom 

L Borehole, diameter in. 

~.D.wellcasing _ -~~ ~ in. 

N. l.D. well casing _ .:2., S: ~ in. 

2. Protective cover pipe: 
. ll. Inside diameter. 

b. Length: 
c.Matcrial: 

1?::._in. 
- L.~ft. 

Steel !ii- 0 4 
Other O {~ 

~ 

d. Additional protection? O Yes :;IQ No 
Ifycs, describe.· _________ _ 

3. Surface seal.: 
Bentonite O 3 0 

Concn::te JJ: 0 1 

Other D 
4. Material betwcc:n well casing md protective pipe: 

Bentonite D 3 0 

Other Et ~ 
5. Annular space seal: a. Granular/Chipped Bcntonitc Eia. 3 3 

b. __ Lbs/gal mud weight ... Bcntonitc-sand _slunyO 3 5 

c. __ Lbs/gal mud weight. . . • • Bcntonitc slmry D 3 1 
d __ % Bc:ntcu~t . . . . . . Bentooitc-cem.cnt grout D 5 0 
e. -----'Ft volume added for any of the above 
f. How imull.cd: Tremic D 0 1 

Tranic pumped D 0 2 
Gravity S. 08 

6. Bc:ntonite seal: a. Bcntunite granules D 3 3 

b. 01/4 in. ~/8 in. 0 1/2 in. Bentonite chips 13- 3 2 
Other ·o ~'1 

7. Fme sand material: Manufacturer, product name & mesh size 

~- Volmn::tz: 1?i::~ b ft3 ff~ 
8. Filter pack mao:ria1.: Manufacturer, product name & mesh size 

tJ ' ,I \ -tO,r-,,. = a ~-n.\,..,,..::s:: -""""'·'L>-' . ~~~~ 

b. Volume added :::; -~ ft3 
9. Well casing: Flush threaded PVC schedule 40 'jZl 2 3 

Flush threaded PVC schedule SO D 2 4 

Other D ~ 
10. Screen miu:erial: __ ..,o.f_\l'_'-______ _ ~ 

a. Screen type: Factory rut ,S 1 1 
Continuous slot D O l 

Other D ~ 
b. Manufacturer ---~=-M....:.:.."'..==S:::!z::::c.i<..'------
c. Slot size: 
d. Slotted length: 

11. Backfill material (below filter pack): 

0 • .9.Y~in. 
.JQ. _ft. 

None~ 14 

Other O ~ 



Sute of Wisconsi.o. 
DcpRrt?nent of Naa,ral Recource1 Route to: Wute ManagemcntO MONITORING WELL CONSTRUCTION 

Form4400-l13A Rev. 7-98 

Pacility/Projcct ame 

\Ac::.\~ Q 
or o. 

" . ___ long. __ 

Facility ID St. Plane fL N, ft. E. S/C/N 
------ · -- Sectionl.ocmono{Wur.e/Souroe g 

Type of Well _.£114 of 5G 1/4 of Sec. 22.. , T. 2 S- N, R .l__O W 
Well Code --1-- Location of Well Relative to Wastl!/Source Gov. Lot Number 

Distance from Waste/ . Stds. u J2f-Upgradient s 0 Sidegradient 
Source ft. . Apply D D Down ient n D Not Known 
A. Protective pipe, top elevation ____ • __ ft. MSL ---l;=:::;r I. Cap and Jock:'? R Yes D No 

.!f?... - in. 
_[ __ ~ft. 

B. Well casing, top elevation ____ • __ ft MSL 

C. Land surface elevation ____ • __ fL MSL 

13. Sieve analysis performed? D Yes 

Rotary 14. Drilling method used: 
Hollow Stem Auger 

Other 

ONo 

D 50 
D 41 
o®® 

15. Drilling fluid used: Water D O 2 
Drilling Mud D 0 3 

AirDOl 
None D 99 

16. Drilling additives used7 0 Yes D No 

Dcscribc ___________ _ 

17. Source of water (attsch analysis, if required): 

E. Bcntonite seal, top _ _ _ _ • _ ft MSL or __ J . _ ft. 

F. Fmc sand, lOp 

G. Ftltcrpack. top 

H. Screen joint. top 

L Well botIOm ____ , _ft.MSLor __ ~l__ft. 

J. Filter pack, bottom ____ • _ ft MSL or __ fl,_ _ ft. 

K. Borehole, bottom ____ • _ ft MSL or __ Z,_2-__ ft.~ 

L Borehole, diameter _/ ~ • - in. ~.....,_.,_ 

~.D. well casing _ -4-~ ~ in. 

N. ID. well casing _ 2.~~ in. 

2. Protective cover pipe: 
· a. Inside diameter: 

b. Length: 
c.Matcrial: Steel El O 4 

Other D ;1~ 
~ 

d. Additional protection? D Yes ~ No 
lfycs, descn.,._ ________ _ 

3.Surfacc=l: 
Bentonite D 3 0 
Concrete _a O 1 

Other D 
4. Material between well asing and protective pipe: 

Bentorute D 3 0 

~ Other SI 
S. Annular apace ~ a. Granular/Chipped Bentonitc 6l 3 3 
b. __ Lbs/gal mud weight ... Bcntonitc-sand _sluny O 3 5 
c. __ Lbs/gal mud weight. . • . . Bcntonitc slimy D 3 1 
d __ % Ben~tc . . . . . . ~-cement grout D 5 o 
e. -----'Ft volume added for any of the above 

f. How installed: Tremie D O 1 
Trame pumped D O 2 

Gravity B o 8 
6. Baitonite seal: a. Bentonite gram.tles D 3 3 

b. 01/4 in. oJ3/8 in. D 1/2 in. Bent.onitc chips ~ 3 2 
Othcr·o 

7. Fme Slllld material: Manufacturer. product name & mesh size 

a 

b. Vo]mnudded i b':) ft3 
8. Filtei-pack mataia1: Manufacturer, product name & mesh size 

,. k!>l~\ *80 ~ 
b. Volume added t.; ~( ft3 

9. Well casing: Flush threaded PVC schedule 40 'jZl 2 3 

Flush threaded PVC schedule SO D 2 4 

Other D ~ 
(',JC 

10. Screen material: -----------
a. Screen type: Factory au .S 1 1 

Continuous sloe D O l 

Other O ~ 
. $\.\1\...,Scv\ b. Manuf:acturcr _________ _ 

o • .9~~ in. 

1~--ft. 
c. Slot size: 
d. Slotted length: 

11. Backfill material (below @tcrpack): None S1 14 

Other D 19 
· n on }his form is true and com:ct to the best of my knowledge. 

Finn 
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~~ I~ WOLF PROPERTY SITE 
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